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Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Service of CFC's Opening Comments, R.10-12-007.

Dear Parties:

This e-mail provides service of CFC's OPENING COMMENTS OF THE CONSUMER FEDERATION
OF CALIFORNIA ON THE ENERGY DIVISION STAFF INTERIM REPORT (PHASE 2) ON ENERGY STORAGE [N
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RULEMAKING R.10-12-007. Please let me know if there is any trouble with the attached documents.

Sincerely,

Nicole Johnson, Esq.
Regulatory Attorney

Consumer Federation of California
1107 9th Street, Suite 625
Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 498-9608

E-mail: njchnson@consumercal.org

Messages sent to njohnson@consumercal.org may be screened by CFC staff. This message, including any
attachments, contains confidential information intended for a specific person. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message
and contact the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.
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